STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

August 24, 1990 POST OFFICE BOX 1380
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-5161

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

Hal J. Rasmussen Operating Inc.
Six Desta Drive, Suite 2700
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Jay Cherski

Re: State A A/c-1 Wel] #73-C
Jalmat T-Y-SR Poo]

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas/oil ratio test the above- referenced
well will be reclassified from an o0il well to a gas well in the Jalmat
Pool effective September 1, 1990.

The reclassification of this well as a gas well will eliminate the

need to have the 320-acre proration unit (N/2 Sec. 23) approved by
R-9073 reduced.

Please file a revised plat for all wells on this proration unit, showing
(#26-G, #27-F, #98-B, 105-H and #73-C) Also, this well will need to

be reported in the Jalmat gas section on future C-115 reports,

If you have any questions, please call Evelyn Downs at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



